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Disclaimer

Nothing herein is intended to supersede any provision
of the Commission's rules or public notices. These
slides should not be used as a substitute for a
prospective applicant's review of the Commission's
relevant orders, rules, and public notices. Prospective
applicants must familiarize themselves thoroughly
and remain current with the Commission's rules
relating to the FM Broadcast service, rules relating to
application and auction procedures, and the
procedures, terms and conditions contained in the
Auction No. 62 public notices.
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Questions?

If you are viewing this presentation live over
the web, please feel free to email your
guestions to...

auction62@fcc.gov
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FCC

G ) Integrated Spectrum Auction System

Applicant/Bidder Access

FRM

Password

(_ LOGIN |

Public Access

F fuction Applications

¥ Auction Information
(select an auction)

P ULS License Search

P FCC Auctions Home

Log In Information

The pages you are trying to access are protected, Please
type your FCC Registration Number (FRM) and its
associated password,

¥ Forgot your Password?
FRM hotline information

¥ Need an FRN?
Reqister with the FCC

¥ Not sure if you have an FRN?
Search the FCC Reqistration Systern database to
determing if vou have been assigned an FRA.




FCC

GQ_QD Integrated Spectrum Auction System

Applicant/Bidder Access Log In Information

The pages you are trying to access are protected, Please
type your FCC Registration Number (FRM) and its
associated password,

FRN |0007315293

Password -----4

o } Forgot your Password?
FRM hotline information

¥ Need an FRN?
Reqgister with the FCC

Public Access
¥ Not sure if you have an FRN?

¥ Auction Applications Search the FCC Reqistration Systermn database to
determing if vou have been assigned an FRM.

¥ duction Infarmation
(select an auction) —

P ULS License Search

P FCC Auctions Home




My Auctions Page Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Out)

Pre-Auction Public Access

! File new or modify an existing auction application

Enter Auction &pplication Manager b Auction Applications

¥ How do I request a refund of my upfront payment? P Auction Infarmation v|( 6o )

See Wire Transfer for Refund Purposes (select an auction) -

F LS License Search

P FCC Auctions Home

Online Bidding

There are no auctions available.

Post-Auction

¥ How do I make my downpayment or final payment?
Making a downpayrment or final payment
see FCC Form 159

» Where do I file my license application?
See Universal Licensing System

¥ How do I request a refund of my upfront payment?
See Wire Transfer for Refund Purposes




FCC fedend Auctions

(‘ oo Communications
o ) Commission

FCC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Out) Help

Auction Appllcatlpn Maqager approved by OMB
Create or Review Auction Applications 3060-0600 (Motice to Applicants)

Create New Applicatipy

¥ Auction 62 FM Broadcast -- Initial Filing Window closes 8/1/2003, 6:00 PM
b Auction 164 Sample SMR Auction -- Initial Filing Window closes 5/17/2006, 3:30 PM
b Auction 250 ULS Integration Test Auction -- Initial Filing Window closes 7/27/2005, 6:00 PM

Review or Modify Existing Applications

Auction Applicant Name Application Status Last Modified Last Submitted

Mo existing applications found

- Upfront Payment Calculator and Farm 159 @ - Refund Form - Edit &pplication - Withdraw &pplication @ - Search

Documentation
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Auction: | 3- PCS Marrowhand Region
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F(_':c Federal

Auctions

C < Communications
T ) Commission

FoC = Wireless = Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318295 {Log Qut) applicant:

Auction 62

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

FM Broadcast Surnrnary & Attachments

& Print Preview Help B Quit

Applicant Information

Applicant inforrmation identifies the applicant, its responsible parties (where applicable), its auction contact
party, and its bidding eligibility. The contact person will receive all auction correspondence. The applicant name
will be used as the bidder name during the auction.

Applicant Legal Classification

To determineg the applicant information required by the FCC please provide your Legal Classification.

) Consortium

) Corporation

0 General Partnership

2 Individual

> Limited Liability Company
> Limited Liability Partnership
) Limited Partnership

) Trust

) Unincaorporated assaciation

Description of Legal Classification
) Other:
Applicant Status (not required)
What is your status? Check all that apply.
[] Minority ©Owned Business
[] Rural Telephone Company

[ woman Owned Business

Moncommercial Educational Election {Mandatory )

Are you a nonprofit educational organization or a municipality applying for a station eligible to be licensed as a
noncormmercial educational radio or television broadcast station?

) Yes ) Mo

P apee———
[ CONTINUE b |

Steps

¥ Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Owenership
Summmary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
processy

What is the difference

between a warning and an
error?

What if my Legal
Classification is not listed?

Why is the FCC requesting an
Applicant Status?

What does the Quit link do?

Wehich applicants should
check "ves" to Noncommercial
Educational election?

Can an applicant check "yeas"
to the MCE election and later
de-select it?

Do I risk return of my
application as unacceptable
for filing if I seek a

construction permit for a NCE
station?




F(_':c Federal

Auctions

C < Communications
T ) Commission

FoC = Wireless = Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318295 (Log Cut)

Applicant:

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Surnrnary & Attachments

Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help B Quit

Applicant Information

Applicant inforrmation identifies the applicant, its responsible parties (where applicable), its auction contact
party, and its bidding eligibility. The contact person will receive all auction correspondence. The applicant name
will be used as the bidder name during the auction.

Applicant Legal Classification

To determineg the applicant information required by the FCC please provide your Legal Classification.

) Consortium

* Corporation

0 General Partnership

2 Individual

> Limited Liability Company
> Limited Liability Partnership
) Limited Partnership

) Trust

) Unincaorporated assaciation

Description of Legal Classification
) Other:
Applicant Status (not required)
What is your status? Check all that apply.
[] Minority ©Owned Business
[] Rural Telephone Company

[ woman Owned Business

Moncommercial Educational Election {Mandatory )

Are you a nonprofit educational organization or a municipality applying for a station eligible to be licensed as a
noncormmercial educational radio or television broadcast station?

) Yes & Mo

[ dBack ) [ CONTINUE b |

Steps

¥ Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Owenership
Summmary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
processy

What is the difference

between a warning and an
error?

What if my Legal
Classification is not listed?

Why is the FCC requesting an
Applicant Status?

What does the Quit link do?

Wehich applicants should
check "ves" to Noncommercial
Educational election?

Can an applicant check "yeas"
to the MCE election and later
de-select it?

Do I risk return of my
application as unacceptable
for filing if I seek a

construction permit for a NCE
station?




FCC federa

(".,{ .5~ Communications
o S ) Commission

Auctions

FCo = Wireless > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log QOut)

Applicant:

. Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)
Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Surnmary & Attachments & Print Preview Help B Quit
Applicant Information Steps

b Applicant Information

Applicant Name Permit Selection
Please provide the following information, The name entered will be used as the Bidder Name during the Mew Entrant Eligibility
auctian. Agreements
Entity Mame: Bidder One Corporation Cwhnership
Jurisdiction of Formation: District of Columbia v summary

Certify & Submit
Applicant Address (PO Boxes are not permitted)

Common Questions
&ddress Line 1: 123 Auction Ave

YWhen is my data saved
during the data entry

) process?
City: Washington
What is the difference

address Line 2.

State: District of Columbia w between a warning and an
Zip Code: 20554 errart

What is a Jurisdiction of
P P Formation?
[ ABack [ CONTINUE |

Whey is the applicant's
citizenshipfjurisdiction of
formation reguired?

Why are PO, hoxes not
permitted?

What is a suffix?




FCC redenl

(".,,. .y Communications
o N ) Commission

Auctions

FCo = Wireless = Audiions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007316295 (Log Out) #pplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08701 /2005 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments &3 Print Preview Help B Quit
Applicant Information Steps

b Applicant Information

Responsible Party - Corporation Permit Selection

Identify an individual as the responsible party for the Corporation Mew Entrant Eligibility
First MI Last Suffix Agreements
Mame; ;
Imima Bidder .
Cwnership
Officer ar Directar Ay
Title: President _ ! _
Certify & Submit
Area Ext,
Telephone Murmber: 202 | (418 |- (0000
_ - Common Questions
Email Address: Imma.Bidder@fce.goy
When is my data saved
R during the data entry
(_dBack ) ( CONTINVE} ) process?
What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

What is a suffiz?

Do I have tofill in the
Telephone Murmber and Email
address for our responsible
party?

Who is considered to be a
Responsible Party?




FOCC fedenl

Auctions

(".,‘ .5, ~ Communications
- ) Commission

Foio = Wireless = Audtions = Audction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 f2005 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Surnmary 8 Attachrents B3 Print Preview Help @ Quit
Applicant Information Steps

¢ Applicant Information

Contact Information Permit Selection

Identify an official contact to receive all auction correspondence, Mew Entrant Eligibility
. First MI Last Suffix Agreements
Mame: Imma Bidder .
Crwriership
Area Ext, Summar
Telephone Number; 202 | [418 |- [oooo !

Certify & Submit

Lrea
Fax Mumber: 202 | (418 - |1111
) _ Common Questions
Ermail Address: Irmma.Bidderi@fce. goy

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brrory

Contact Address (PO Boxes are not permitted)

| COPY APPLICAMNT ADDRESS |

Address Line 1: What is a suffix?

What is the contact
information used for?

Address Line 2:

City: Cur official contact would
Stata: 3 rather communicate via

' phone or fax, Do [ need to
Zip Code: enter their email address?

Why are PO, boxes not
( 4BAcK ) ( CONTINUE}) permitted?




FOCC fedenl

Auctions

(".,‘ .5, ~ Communications
- ) Commission

Foio = Wireless = Audtions = Audction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Out)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast

Applicant Information

Contact Information

Identify an official contact to receive all auction correspondence,

First M1 Last
Mame: Imma Bidder
Area Ext,
Telephone Mumber: 202 | (418 |- (000D
Area
Fax Mumber: 202 418 - 11N
Ermail Address: Irmma.Bidderi@fce. goy

Contact Address (PO Boxes are not permitted)

| COPY APPLICAMNT ADDRESS |

Address Line 1 123 Auction Ave

Address Line 2:

City: YWashington

State: District of Columbia W
Zip Code: 20554

| 4 BACK ]

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 f2005 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Surnmary 8 Attachrents B3 Print Preview Help @ Quit

Steps

¢ Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Suffix Agreements
Crwriership
Summary

Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brrory

What is a suffix?

What is the contact
information used for?

Cwur official contact would
rather communicate via
phone or fax, Do I need to
enter their email address?

Why are PO, boxes not
( COMTINUE ) permitted?




regeral -
(Ecg Communications Auctions

Commission

FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Out) fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help B9 Quit
Applicant Information Steps

b Applicant Information
Authorized Bidders . .
Permit Selection

Identify at least one but no more than three authonzed bidders. Cnly individuals listed here will be authonzed MNew Entrant Eligibility
to bid on behalf of the applicant. The authonzed bidders may be changed dunng the auction.

Agreements
First MI Last Suffix Ownership
1, |Imma Bidder
Summary

2. |ghesa Bidder Certify & Submit
3. |Hesa Bidder

Common Questions
Telephonic or Electronic Bidding Options When is my data saved

during the data entry
GQualified bidders are permitted to bid electronically or telephonically, Select the option you anticipate using as process?

your primary means of placing bids in the auction.

What is the difference
® Electronic O Telephonic

between a warning and an
errar?

T i oamw % o
L 4 BACK J | CONTINUE I*_#I



FCC fedenl

Auctions

(".,t .o~ Communications
— ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Surmnmary

& Attachrnents

&pplicant; Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {(ET)
Status: Not Submitted

& Print Preview Help (0 Quit

Permit Selection
Select Permits

Permit selection identifies the permits on which the applicant wishes to be eligible to bid,

Eligible Permits Selected Permits

Mhi-FMO0B-C2 Wasilla Ak S
hhd-FM015-C3 Flagstaff AZ

Mb-FMO20-A Salome AZ
Mbd-FMO24-AYarnell AZ

Mbd-FMO2E-A Blue Lake CA

MM-FMOZ27-A Boanville CA

hihd-Fr040-4 Tecopa CA

Mb-FMO59-C2 Walden CO

Mhd-FMOGY-C3 Perry FL

Mbd-FMO79-C2 Kihei HI b

(SELECT ALL) 44 REMOVE (SELECT ALL)

Permits to Display Permits to Display
State State
L ALL b
| APPLY FILTERS | (| APPLY FILTERS |
( dBAack ) ( CONTINUE b )

Steps
Spplicant Information
b Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Crwnership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhenis my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brrory

How can I select more than
ane item?

Can I later change my
Construction Permit
selections?

Do I have to bid on all the
construction permits I select?

What does Apply Filters
mean?




FCC fedenl

Auctions

(".,t .o~ Communications
— ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Surmnmary

& Attachrnents

&pplicant; Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {(ET)
Status: Not Submitted

& Print Preview Help (0 Quit

Permit Selection
Select Permits

Permit selection identifies the permits on which the applicant wishes to be eligible to bid,

Eligible Permits Selected Permits

fihd-F it 4 44-2 Farmington Township PA
hihd-Frdd 45-4 Meyersdale PA
hi-F M4 46-4 Strattanville PA

(SELECT ALL) 44 REMOVE (SELECT ALL)

Permits to Display Permits to Display
ate State
PA w ALL L
| APPLY FILTERS | (| APPLY FILTERS |
( dBAack ) ( CONTINUE b )

Steps
Spplicant Information
b Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Crwnership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhenis my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brrory

How can I select more than
ane item?

Can I later change my
Construction Permit
selections?

Do I have to bid on all the
construction permits I select?

What does Apply Filters
mean?




FCC federal

Auctions

C« i~ Communications
T ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out) &pplicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {(ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted

FM Broadcast Surmnrnary @ Attachments B4 Print Preview Help B Quit
Permit Selection Steps

Select Permits Applicant Information

F Permit Selection

Permit selection identifies the permits on which the applicant wishes to be eligible to bid, Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Eligible Permits Selected Permits Ownership

MM-Fid44-p i ship P& summary

fdfil-F hl 4 A . .
MM-E M4 4 6-& Strattaryille PA Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhenis my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference

st sz peveen & waring nd a

Brrory
} How can [ select more than
Permits to Display Permits to Display -
one iem?
=tate state Can I later change my
PA v ALL v Construction Permit
{ APPLY FILTERS | { APPLY FILTERS | selections?

Do I have to bid on all the

construction permits I select?

What does Apply Filters
mean?




FCC fedenl

Auctions

(".,t .o~ Communications
— ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out) &pplicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {(ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted

FM Broadcast Surmnrnary @ Attachments B4 Print Preview Help B Quit
Permit Selection Steps

Select Permits Applicant Information

F Permit Selection

Permit selection identifies the permits on which the applicant wishes to be eligible to bid, Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Eligible Permits Selected Permits Owenership
Mhl-FM444-A Farmington Towgship PA Summary
hind-Fhid45-4 Meyversdale PA . .
MM-FM445-A Strattanville PA Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhenis my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference

(SELECT ALL) 44 REMOVE (SELECT ALL) between a warning and an

Brrory

How can I select more than

Permits to Display Permits to Display

one item?
State State Can I later change my
P&, v ALL v Construction Permit
([ APPLY FILTERS | | APPLY FILTERS | selections?
Do I have to bid on all the
P P —— construction permits 1 select?
[ dBAcK | [ CONTINUE p |

What does Apply Filters
mean?




FOCC fedenl

(".,‘ .o~ Communications
— ) Commission

Auctions

Foo = Wireless = Audtions = Audction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes; 0801 2005 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @9 Attachrnents &9 Print Preview Help B Quit
Permit Selection Steps

View /Edit Permit Selections Applicant Information

. . . . P Permit Selection
These are your selected permits, Select the Change Selection icon immediately below to change your selected

permits. Mew Entrant Eligibility
i ) _ Agreements
You may also change the allotment reference coordinates for each permit and provide your own preferred hi
coordinates, Once you are confident that the information is correct, click on the Continue button below, Ownarship
Summary
Selected Permits Change Selection - Certify & Submit
3 Selected Permits out of 172 Available Permits .
Common Questions
Permits 1-3 {of 3) When is my data saved
Page: 1 during the data entry
process?
Description What is the d|ffe_rer'u:e
MNarme Freferred coordinates are boldfaced Edit between a warning and an
1 MM-FM4d4-4 Farmington Township P& errar?

el . .
Lat: 41 30' 54.0" M Long: 792 18" 13.0" W May an applicant modify the
2 MM-FM445-4 Meyersdale PA FM allotment reference
?
Lat: 39° 48'42.0" N Long: 79° 1' 36.0" W coordinates?
3 MM-FMdda-8 Strattanville P&
Lat: 41° 18' 36.0" N Long: 79° 13' 5.0" w

Page; 1

[ 4BACK

| e EEEEEE——
[ CONTINUE R |



FCC Federal

(‘ e »>, COmmunications
oo Ste ) Commission

Auctions

FCO = Wirelesz > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Qut) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08701 2005 6:00 PM {(ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted
FM Broadcast Surmmary 8 Attachments &9 Print Preview Help @ Quit
Permit Selection Steps

Change Coordinates Applicant Information

. . . . . , F Permit Selection
¥ou have opted to specify preferred site coordinates which differ from the allatment reference coordinates faor S
construction permit MM-FM444-4, The preferred site coordinates represent the intended location for your FIM Mew Entrant Eligibility
facility should you become the winning bidder for construction permit MM-FM444-4, Any preferred site coordinates

that are submitted in your Form 175 will be protected from subsequently filed applications, Agreements
Cwnership
Spplicants should be aware that a post-auction long form application filed for a preferred site will not be Summary
authorized unless (1) the preferred site meets the pertinent minimum distance separation requirements with , ,
respect to all other autharized FM allotments and assignments and (23 the FM facility constructed at the site would Certify & Submit

provide a minimum field strength of 70dBu over the entire principal community to be served, See 47 CF.R, 55
73.207,73.213, 73.215 and 73.315, Use the following form to specify your preferred site coordinates.
Common Questions

Permit Coordinates {(NAD 27) When is my data saved
during the data entry

MM-FM444-4 process?

Farmingtan TDW.HShID Pa . , ; _ , y What is the difference

Sllotment Coordinates: Latitude: 412 30° 54.0" M Longitude: 792 18" 13.0" W

between a warning and an
Brrory

Preferred Coordinates: Latitude: 41° 30" 54.0" N Longitude: 79° 18" 13.0" W

Change Coordinates {NAD 27)

4 o |30 SEL XU

Longitude: |79 o |18 130

{ VIEW SELECTED LICENSES |




FCC Federal

(‘ e »>, COmmunications
oo Ste ) Commission

Auctions

FCO = Wirelesz > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Qut) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08701 2005 6:00 PM {(ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted
FM Broadcast Surmmary 8 Attachments &9 Print Preview Help @ Quit
Permit Selection Steps

Change Coordinates Applicant Information

. . . . . , F Permit Selection
¥ou have opted to specify preferred site coordinates which differ from the allatment reference coordinates faor S
construction permit MM-FM444-4, The preferred site coordinates represent the intended location for your FIM Mew Entrant Eligibility
facility should you become the winning bidder for construction permit MM-FM444-4, Any preferred site coordinates

that are submitted in your Form 175 will be protected from subsequently filed applications, Agreements
Cwnership
Spplicants should be aware that a post-auction long form application filed for a preferred site will not be Summary
authorized unless (1) the preferred site meets the pertinent minimum distance separation requirements with , ,
respect to all other autharized FM allotments and assignments and (23 the FM facility constructed at the site would Certify & Submit

provide a minimum field strength of 70dBu over the entire principal community to be served, See 47 CF.R, 55
73.207,73.213, 73.215 and 73.315, Use the following form to specify your preferred site coordinates.
Common Questions

Permit Coordinates {(NAD 27) When is my data saved
during the data entry

MM-FM444-4 process?

Farmingtan TDW.HShID Pa . , ; _ , y What is the difference

Sllotment Coordinates: Latitude: 412 30° 54.0" M Longitude: 792 18" 13.0" W

between a warning and an
Brrory

Preferred Coordinates: Latitude: 41° 30" 54.0" N Longitude: 79° 18" 13.0" W

Change Coordinates {NAD 27)

4 o |30 '152

Longitude: |79 o |18 "5 "

{ VIEW SELECTED LICENSES |




FOCC fedenl

(".,‘ .o~ Communications
— ) Commission

Auctions

Foo = Wireless = Audtions = Audction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes; 0801 2005 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @9 Attachrnents &9 Print Preview Help B Quit
Permit Selection Steps

View /Edit Permit Selections Applicant Information

. . . . P Permit Selection
These are your selected permits, Select the Change Selection icon immediately below to change your selected

permits. Mew Entrant Eligibility
_ _ _ Agreements
You may also change the allotment reference coordinates for each permit and provide your own preferred hi
coordinates, Once you are confident that the information is correct, dlick on the Continue button below, Ownarship
Summary
Selected Permits Change Selection - Certify & Submit

3 Selected Permits out of 172 Available Permits
Common Questions

Permits 1-3 {of 3) When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
Edit between a warning and an
errory
S |
May an applicant modify the
FM allotment reference

coordinates?

Page: 1

Description
Freferred coordinates are boldfaced

Lat: 41° 30" 52.0" N

Z MM-FMa45-A Meyersddrs
Lat: 39° 48" 42.0" N Long: 792 1' 36.0" W

3 MM-FM446-4 Strattanville P&

Lat: 41° 18" 36.0" M Long: 79° 13" 5.0" w

Lang: 79° 18" 15.0™ W

Page; 1

[ 4qBacK ( CONTINUED )



FCC Federal

Auctions

(‘ 3.~ Communications
S ) Commission

FoC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Cut)

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Surmnmary & Attachments

Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help 3 it

New Entrant Eligibility

Mew Entrant Eligibility

This is the sole opportunity to apply for a New Entrant bidding credit. Only one bidding credit level may be
selected. There is no opportunity to apply or modify this information after the Initial Filing Windows.

Ty Mot seeking the Mew Entrant bidding credit

O Seeking Mew Entrant bidding credit - 35%
To obtain a 35 percent Mew Entrant bidding credit, the applicant, or any individual or entity with an
attributable interest in the applicant, may not have an attributable interest in any other media of mass
cormmunications,

O Seeking Mew Entrant bidding credit - 25%
To obtain a 25 percent Mew Entrant bidding credit, the applicant, or any individual or entity with an
attributable interest in the applicant, may not have an attributable interest in more than three mass media
facilities.

P ——— e ———
8 4 BACK J | CONTINUE }_}I

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selectian

¢ Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Crwnership
summmary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
error?y

How does an applicant
qualify for 3 35% new
entrant bidding credit?

How does an applicant
qualify for 3 25% new
entrant bidding credit?

How are attributable
interests defined?

What is considered a mediurm
of rnass communications?

Is a low power television
[(LPTW station, a television
translator station, or a FM
translator station considered
a medium of mass
cornmunications?

Can my New Entrant Bidding
Credit eligibility increase or
decrease before the auction?




=
I

i, New Entrant Bidding Credit
=9
=® ~ Unique to broadcast auctions

: : ~ Will be offered in FM Auction No. 62




History

Adopted August 6, 1998 in Broadcast First Report and
Order (FCC 98-194) 13 FCC Rcd 15920 (1998)

— Fulfills 309(j) obligation
— promotes ownership diversification

Refined on reconsideration in April 15, 1999

Memorandum Opinion and Order (FCC 99-74) 14 FCC
Rcd 8724 (1999)

Applied debt/equity attribution provisions in second
Memorandum Opinion and Order August 4, 1999 (FCC
99-201) 14 FCC Rcd 12541 (1999)

Governed by the broadcast attribution rules
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e

§ 2 Mechanics

=9
& ® | Bidding Credit: a percentage discount applied to
= ® high bid amount if bidder meets designated entity
=®  (riteria established in broadcast auction rules

| o  Twotiers: 25% and 35%

e | ApplyonForm 175 - New Entrant Eligibility
E® page

=*® - No opportunity to apply after initial filing
window deadline




= ® 47 C.F.R. Section 73.5007 - Designated Entity
= ®  Provisions

e 47 C.F.R. Section 73.5008 - Definitions

-- # | Applies general broadcast attribution provisions of
rule 47 C.F.R. Section 73.3555, note 2




Eligibility

Whose other media interests are counted in establishing
eligibility?
We consider other media interests held by winning bidder,

and by any entity or individual with attributable interest in
winning bidder

35% - no attributable interest in any other media of mass
communication

25% - attributable interest in no more than 3 existing mass
media facilities

— EXxisting interests may not be In “same area” as a
proposed facility
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=9

Eligibility

“same area” — existing facility in “same area” as proposed
If relevant defined service area of existing facility partially

overlaps, or is partially overlapped by, proposed facility’s
relevant contour

- relevant contours defined in 73.5007

What media interests are counted?

73.5008 defines a “medium of mass communications”:
daily newspaper; cable television system; license or
construction permit for television, AM or FM broadcast
station; direct broadcast satellite transponder; or multipoint
distribution service station
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Eligibility

Which interests are counted?

Attributable interest — determined in accordance with 47
C.F.R. Section 73.3555 and note 2

Interests held by winning bidder in LPTV, TV translator,
or FM translator facilities not counted as mass media
Interests in determining eligibility

Full service noncommercial educational stations, on both
reserved and nonreserved channels, are included as mass
media interests. Minnesota Christian Broadcasters, Inc.,
18 FCC Rcd 614 (2003)
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Unjust enrichment

If permittee used bidding credit and seeks to assign or
transfer control to entity not meeting eligibility criteria

Must reimburse Government for bidding credit amount
plus interest

Condition of Commission approval of assignment or
transfer

5 year reimbursement period
— within first 2 years: 100%
— year 3: /5%
— year 4: 50%
— year 5: 25%. No reimbursement thereafter
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FCC Federal

Auctions

(‘ 3.~ Communications
S ) Commission

FoC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Cut)

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Surmnmary & Attachments

Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help 3 it

New Entrant Eligibility

Mew Entrant Eligibility

This is the sole opportunity to apply for a New Entrant bidding credit. Only one bidding credit level may be
selected. There is no opportunity to apply or modify this information after the Initial Filing Windows.

7y Mot seeking the Mew Entrant bidding credit

) Seeking Mew Entrant bidding credit - 35%
To obtain a 35 percent Mew Entrant bidding credit, the applicant, or any individual or entity with an
attributable interest in the applicant, may not have an attributable interest in any other media of mass
cormmunications,

& Seeking Mew Entrant bidding credit - 25%
To obtain a 25 percent Mew Entrant bidding credit, the applicant, or any individual or entity with an
attributable interest in the applicant, may not have an attributable interest in more than three mass media
facilities.

P ——— e ———
8 4 BACK J | CONTINUE }_}I

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selectian

¢ Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Crwnership
summmary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
error?y

How does an applicant
qualify for 3 35% new
entrant bidding credit?

How does an applicant
qualify for 3 25% new
entrant bidding credit?

How are attributable
interests defined?

What is considered a mediurm
of rnass communications?

Is a low power television
[(LPTW station, a television
translator station, or a FM
translator station considered
a medium of mass
cornmunications?

Can my New Entrant Bidding
Credit eligibility increase or
decrease before the auction?




FCC feden Auctions

(e Communications
o N ) Commission

FCC > Wireless > Auckions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Out) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help ) Quit
New Entrant Eligibility Steps

View/Edit All Facilities Applicant Infarmation

Permit Selection

New Entrant Eligibility Edit b New Entrant Eligibility
You have selected 3 25 percent Mew Entrant Bidding Credit, Applicants seeking a 25 percent New Entrant A ;

Bidding Credit must list the existing mass media facilities in which the attributable interest is held, Modify Ureements

bidding credit selection, Cwnership

Summary

You currently have naot listed any mass media facilities, Certify & Submit

Common Questions
( CREATE NEW MASS MEDIA FACILITY | [ CONTINUE ) ) Q

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brror?

How do I list my existing
Mass Media Facility
information?




FCC federal

Auctions

< Communications
- ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318295 (Log Cut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Summary &8 Attachrnents

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help 3@ guit

New Entrant Eligibility
Edit Mass Media Facility 1

To obtain a 25 percent NMew Entrant bidding credit, the applicant, or any individual or entity with an attributable
interest in the applicant, may not have an attributable interest in more than three mass media facilities.

The new entrant bidding credit is not available to a winning bidder if it, or any individual or entity with an
attributable interest in the winning bidder, have an attributable interest in any existing media of mass
communications in the "same area" as the proposed broadcast facility.

Identify Mass Media Facility

Identify andfor describe (1) the existing mass media facility in which the attributable interest is held {(2) the
individual or entity with the attributable interest (3) the attributable interest in the existing mass media facility
and (4) whether any of the proposed broadcast facilities are in the "same area" as existing mass media
facilities.

Identify up to three Mass Media Facilities:

Mass Media Facility 1
1. Existing rmass media facility in which attributable interest held:

Facility 1D Call Sign Mame of Communications Mediom

Br13z WIGET or
City: Gettyshurg
State; Fennsylvania b
2, Individual or entity with attributable interest:
) Entity:
First M1 Last Suffix
© Mame: Imma Bidder

3. D[Describe attributable interest in this existing mass media facility:
owner

4, Indicate whether any of the proposed broadcast facilities are in the "same area' as this existing mass
media facility.

# Proposed facilities in "same area" as this existing mass media facility.

{2 Proposed facilities not in "same area"” as this existing mass media facility.

( VIEW/EDIT ALL FACILITIES

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selection

¥ Mewr Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Oweinership
Summary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

When is an existing media of
mass cormrmunications
considered in the "same
area" as a proposed
broadcast facility?

Where are the relevant
defined service areas of
existing mass media facilities
defined?

Where are the relevant

contours of proposed
broadcast facilities defined?




FCC feden Auctions

(e Communications
S ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions > Audion Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Out) fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 62 Status: Wot Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help B0 quit
New Entrant Eligibility Steps

Add Proposed "Same Area" Facilities Applicant Information

Permit Selection

Existing Mass Media Facility 1 .
¥ Mew Entrant Eligibility

Agreements
Add Proposed Facility in "Same Area" as Existing Mass Media Facility 1 .
Cwnership
Indicate the broadcast facilities proposed in this auction (e.g., market designation number of proposed FM SUmmary
allotment or proposal name) that are in the "same area’”as existing Mass Media facility 1 for which applicant is , ,
ineligible for the new entrant bidding credit. Permits mus . b completing this step, Certify & Submit
If additional
. proposed
Permit Name facilities Common Questions

Proposed Broadcast Facility: | yu-prddd-a Farmington Tow|  click here . " ;
en is my data save

City: Farmington Township during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
errar?

State. Fennsylvania

| ADD MORE "SAME AREA" FACILITIES | | FINISH THIS MASS MEDIA FACILITY




FCC feden Auctions

( D ) Communications

Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions > Audtion Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out] fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary O Attachments & Print Preview Help B Quit
New Entrant Eligibility Steps

View/Edit All Facilities Applicant Infarmation

Permit Selection

New Entrant Eligibilit
— b New Entrant Eligibility

Applicants seeking a 25 percent New Entrant Bidding Credit must list the mas | In which the

attributable interest is held. Modify hidding credit selection, Agreements

Cwnership

summary
You currently have 1 Existing Mass Media Facility Certify & Submit
Existing Mass Media Facility [1] [Imma Bidder] Click here to | Delete this Facility <= Common Questions
1 Proposed "Same Area" Facilities identify .

any additional - When is my data saved

S existing facilities MY < during the data entry
¥ Add a proposed "Same Area" Facility to Existing Mass Meg process?

What is the difference

between a warning and an
errar?

( CREATE NEW MASS MEDIA FACILITY | ( CONTINUE} | How do I list my existing
Mass Media Facility
Information?




FCC fedenl Auctions

(‘ o Communications
- ) Commission

FCC = Wireless = Audions > Audtion Application

Logged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Out) fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08f01 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help B Quit
Agreements Steps

Applicant Infarmation

Agreements with Other Parties and Joint Bidding Arrangements Parmit Selaction

Has the applicant entered into partherships, joint ventures, consortia or other agreements, arrangements New Entrant Eligibility

or understandings of any kind relating to the licenses being auctioned, including any such agreements

relating to the post-auction market structure? b Agreements
® ves O Mo Ownership
summary

| iW} [m] Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
errar?

What is the specific rule
governing agreements,
arrangements, and the like?




FOCC Federal

C <o Communications
R ) Commission

Auctions

EcC = Wirelesz > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007315295 (Log Cut) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary & attachrents B8 Print Preview Help B8 it
Agreements Steps

Applicant Information
Create Mewe Agreement Permit Selection

Identify all parties with whom applicant has entered into partnerships, joint ventures, consartia ar other Mew Entrant Eligibilit
agreements, arrangements or understandings of any kind relating to the licenses being auctioned, including g Y
any such agreements relating to the post-auction market structure. P Agreements

. . e . Crwwnership
Provide an identifiving name for your agreement,

Summary
Certify 2 Subrmit

Agreement Identifier: Agreerment 1

Add Parties

. . C ti
Add up to three parties below. You may add more parties later. ommon Questions

Wehen is my data sawved

Party to agresement during the data entry
. - - process?
& Entity Mame: Bidder Two Corporation
FRM: What is the difference
' 0003999939 Search FRMN between a warning and an
First MI Last Suffix errar?

Individual Mame: .
© Do I have to provide an FCC

FRM: 0 y [ RESET Eeqgistration Mumber (FRMN) for
Search FRE my agreement party?

Wehat does the Search FRM

Party to Agreement

link do?
() Entity Mame:
FRI: [(Search FRMI
@& 1rdivid | M First MI Last
ndividual Marme: : -
Bid Smith System allows
. T o %
FRA: 123456789 (Search FRM) for more than (mEsET D
3 parties
Party to Agreement b
) Entity Mame: to be
FRM: (Search FRN] entered
o First MI Last Suffix
2 Individual Mame:
. T o 3
FRI: {Search FRM) L RESET )

[ A BACK 1 | ADD MORE PARTIES | liFINI 5H THIS AGREEM ENTZI




Federal :
c orvmy Auctions

2 Commission

FCC = Wiraless > Audions > Audtion Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08/01 /2005 6:00 PM {ET)

Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted

FM Broadcast Summary & Attachments @ Print Preview Help @ Quit
Agreements Steps

View /Edit Agreements

Agreements with Other Parties and Joint Bidding &rrangements Edit -
Agreements? Yes N

You currently have 1 agreement

Agreement: Agreement 1 b Delete This Agreement 4-
? parties in this agreement

Party: Bidder Two Corporation Remove - [ <=
Party: Bid Smith

¥ Add Party To This Agreement * *

| CREATE NEW AGREEMENT | [ CONTINUE} ) \

&pplicant Information

Permit Selection

Mew Entrant Eligibility
b Agreements

Cwenership

Summary

Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When (s my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
grrar?




Fcc Federal

Auctions

("N e Communications
— ) Commission

FoC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318295 (Log Qut)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62
FM Broadcast Summary 8 Attachments
Ownership

Add Ownership Disclosure Information

Add Ownership Disclosure Information

Select from the following options.

{ ADD DISCLOSABLE INTEREST HOLDER | | ADD FCC REGULATED BUSIMESS |

Upload Ownership Disclosure Information

{ UPLOAD OWMNERSHIF INFORMATION |

 4BACK ] [ CONTIMUE » |

Status: Mot Submitted

2 Print Preview Help 3@ Quit

Steps
Applicant Infarmation
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

F Ownership
Summmary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference

hetween a warning and an
error?

How do I enter an Officer and

a member of the applicant's
Board of Directors?

Wihat is a Disclosable
Interest Holder (DIH)?

Wihat is an FCC Regulated
Business (FRB17?

If the applicant is an
individual, does the individual
need to submit information
using the "Disclosable
Interest Holder" screen?

I want to upload the
applicant's ownership
disclosure information. YWhat
is the format of the upload
file?




FCC fedenl

( e ) Communications

Commission

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast

Ownership

Add Disclosable Interest Holder

Auctions

FCC = Wireless > Auckions > Auction Application

Disclosable Interest Holder Name and Type

Select either Entity OR Individual,

(¥) Entity Name:

Entity Type:

FRM:

O Individual Mame:

FRM:

CIH Company

Cther Description
¥

(Search FRM)

MI Last Suffix

(Search FEM)

SUMmary

fpplicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {(ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

& Attachments

& Print Preview Help B Quit

/

oy
L CONTINUE U

Steps

Applicant Infarmation
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

b Ownership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brror?

What is a Disclosable
Interest Holder (DIH)?

[ the FRN required?




FCC rfeen Auctions

(‘ ey COmmunications
o ) Commission

FCC = Wirelezs > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

tipplicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 087012005 6:00 PM {(ET)
Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted

FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments

& Print Preview Help B9 Quit

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Disclosable Interest Holder Address

b Click here if address is located outside the LS,

Address: 321 Somewhere Ave
City: Washington

State: District of Columbia W

Zip Code: 20554

" iname P —
L 4 BACK ] L CONTINUE hl

Steps

Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

b Ownership
Summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When s my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
grrar?




FCC fedn Auctions

(‘ e+, COmmunications
e ) Commission

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Type of Interest in Applicant
Check all that apply.

Direct Ownership Interest in &pplicant
[] Indirect Ownership Interest in Applicant
[] Officer

[] Director

[] key Management Personnel

[] Management Contract

[] Other (specify)

FCC = Wireless » Auctions = Auction Application

applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

Summary & Attachments

& Print Preview Help B Quit

'

e ———— ]
( CONTINUE}

Steps
Applicant Infarmation
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

¥ Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
errar?

How do I describe disclosahle
interest holders who have an
indirect ownership in my

company?




F(_‘:c Federal

('.‘, 3~ Communications
T ) Commission

Auctions

FCC = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318258 (Log Out) Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted
FM Broadcast Surnrmary &8 Attachments  E3 Print Preview Help & Quit
Ownership Steps

Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company Applicant Infarmation

. . . P it Select
Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant Brmit seleEton

Mew Entrant Eligibilit
Check all that apply. d ¥

Agreements
[0 Cammon Stock (specify) ¥ Ownership

w Summary

[ General Partnership Shares (specify) Certify & Subrmit

W
Common Questions

Limited Partnership Shares (specif )

0 . tsp v When is my data saved
~ during the data entry

. process?
[ Membership Shares
) ) ) What is the difference
] Option to Acquire Equity between a warning and an
. . 7

[] Proprietarship Brror:

[] Preferred Stock {specify both woting and convertible types)
'
o

Warrant
[ Other ispecify)
P e Y

P apepe—————
{ 4 BACK | | CONTINUE p |



Logged In: FRN 0007318295 (Log Out)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast

Ownership
Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant
Check all that apply.

Common Stack (specify)

yoting
Mar-Voting

yoting and Mon-Yoting

[ Limited Partnership Shares (specify)

W
[] Membership Shares
['] Option to Acquire Equity
['] Proprietorship

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Not Submitted

B summary @ Attachments @ Print Previen @ Help 0 Quit

Steps

Applicant Information
Permit Selection
New Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

¥ Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What |5 the difference
between 3 warning and an
error?




F(_‘:c Federal

('.‘, 3~ Communications
T ) Commission

Auctions

FCC = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318258 (Log Out) Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted
FM Broadcast Surnrmary &8 Attachments  E3 Print Preview Help & Quit
Ownership Steps

Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company Applicant Infarmation

. . . P it Select
Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant Brmit seleEton

Mew Entrant Eligibilit
Check all that apply. d ¥

Agreements
Common Stock (specify) ¥ Ownership
vating v summary

[ General Partnership Shares (specify) Certify & Subrmit

W
Common Questions

Limited Partnership Shares (specif )

0 . tsp v When is my data saved
~ during the data entry

. process?
[ Membership Shares
) ) ) What is the difference
] Option to Acquire Equity between a warning and an
. . 7

[] Proprietarship Brror:

[] Preferred Stock {specify both woting and convertible types)
'
o

Warrant
[ Other ispecify)
P e Y

P apepe—————
{ 4 BACK | | CONTINUE p |



FCC Federl

(‘ e+, Communications
~ ) Commission

Auctions

FCo = wWireles: > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 {Log Out) tpplicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted
FM Broadcast Surnmary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help B Quit
Ownership Steps

Add Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company applicant Information

Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility

Percent of Interest Held in Applicant

an 1A Agreements
¥ Ownership
Jurisdiction of Formation summary

. . , o , Certify 8 Submit
Click here if DIH was formed in a jurisdiction outside the WS,

Jurisdiction of Formation: | District of Colurmbia v Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?
I -
[ 4BACK ) ( CONTINUE} | What is the difference
between a warning and an
’ error?
What is a Jurisdiction of
Forrnation?

What certification should [
provide for foreign
ownership?

What should the "Percent of
Interest Held in &pplicant”
reflect?
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( e a3 Communications
L) Commission

Auctions

FCC = Wireless > Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRN 0007315298 (Log Out) Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

. Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM {ET)
Auction 62 Status: Not Submitted
FM Broadcast Summary 8 Attachments & Print Preview Help & Quit
Ownership Steps
View /Edit Ownership Disclosure Information applicant Information

Permit Selection

Applicant Summary N
Mew Entrant Eligibility

» Add Disclosable Interest Holder to Applicant
b Add FCC Requlated Business to Applicant

* Upload Applicant Ownership Disclosure Information

Agreements

b Ownership

Surmrmary
Certify & Submit

Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant Common Questions

You currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest Hg )
When is my data saved

during the data entry

[ ] Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

— - e — process?
vou currently have specified 0 FCC Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder ] )
What is the difference
b Add FCC Requlated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holder h between a warning and an
Brror?

( DELETE SELECTED |

b Top

e ———
[ CONTINUE b |



FOCC Federal

Auctions

( ey Communications
R ) Commission

FoC = Wireless > Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 00073152958 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Summary &8 Attachments

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 72005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Mot Submitted

&4 Print Preview Help @@ guit

Ownership
Add FCC Regulated Business

FCC Regulated Business

Identify businessi(es) in which the Applicant has an interest, You may select business{es) already
submitted or begin entering the information below.

FCC Regulated Business Principal Business FRM Percent of Interest Held
FRB Coarparation Telecommunications 2345678490 20 o
[(Search FRM)
%
(Search FRM)
o
(Search FRM)
%
{Search FRMN)
o
(Search FRM)
%
(Search FRM)
S
(Search FRM)
%

[(Search FRM)

[ deack ( ADD MORE BUSINESSES | | CONTINUE b |

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

F Ownership
summary
Certify & Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
error?

What does the Search FRR
link do?

What is an FCC Regulated
Business (FRB]?

Is the FRM reguired?

What does "Percent of
Interest Held" refer to?




£~ Federal
'?_ ¥y Communications
=== > Commission

Auctions

FCoo = Wirsless > psucktions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007315295 (Log Out) applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status: Mot Submitted

Fn Broadcast Summary & Attachments & Print Preview Help B ouit
Ownership Steps

View /Edit Ownership Disclosure Information applicant Informatian

Permit Selection

Applicant Summary N
Mew Entrant Eligibility

P Add Disclosable Interest Holder to Applicant

P Add FCC Requlated Business to Applicant Agresments
¥ Upload Applicant Ownership Disclosure Information b Ownership
Summary

Certify 2 Submit
3 Wiew all FCC Reqgulated Businesses of the Applicant

Common Questions
Disclosable Interest Holders of this Applicant _
When is my data saved

during the data entry
process?
Wehat is the difference

between a warning and an
error?

You currently have specified 1 Disclosable Interest Holder(s)

[ pisclosable Interest Holder: DIH Company

rou currently have specified 0 FCC Regulated Businesses held by this Disclosable Interest Holder

¥ Add FCC Requlated Business to this Disclosable Interest Holder

( DELETE SELECTED |

¥ Top

FCC Regulated Businesses of this Applicant
You currently have specified 1 FCC Regulated Bus)

[1 Fcc Regulated Business: FRB Corporation
( DELETE SELECTED |

P Top

P ————
[ CONTINUE b
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e ) Commission

FCo = Wireless > Auctions = Auction

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Cut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast

Ownership

Application

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 08701 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Status: Submitted

Summary & attachments

& Print Preview Help 3 it

Detail for Disclosable Interest Holder: DIH Corporation

You have subrmitted the following information for Disclosable Interest Holder DIH Corporation. Please review
and edit the information as necessary, Once you are confident that the information is correct, click the
wWiew fEdit button below to view a complete summary of your Ownership Disclosure information.

Disclosable Interest Holder Mame and Type

Disclosable Interest Halder Name: DIH Corporation
Disclosable Interest Halder Type: Entity
Entity Type: Corporation

FR.M:

Disclosable Interest Holder Address

Address Line 1:
Address Line 2.

321 Somewhere Ave

ity Washington
State: DC
Zip Code; Z0554

Type of Interest in Applicant

Direct Ownership Interest in Applicant

Type of Ownership Interest in Applicant

Common Stock: Yoting

Disclosable Interest Held in Applicant

Percent of Interest Held in Applicant: 30.00 %
Jurisdiction of Formation: District of Columbia

Edit - «

@

@
@ G
ER

{ VIEW/EDIT OWNERSHIP INFORMATION |

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements

¥ Ownership
summary
Certify 2 Submit

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
errary




CC Fedendl Auctions

e ) Communications

Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions > Aucion Application

gged In: FRN 0007318298 (Log Out] tpplicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0870172005 6:00 PM (ET)

uction 62 Status: Not Submitted
vl Broadcast Summary @ Attachments & Print Preview Help @ Quit
ummary Steps

Applicant Information

ummary Overview . .
Y Permit Selection

1oose a step listed below to review your provided information, Mew Entrant Eligibility
. . —————, Agreements
Applicant Information ( VIEWIEDIT ) J |
. . — Cwnership
Permit Selection ([ VIEWIEDIT )
— b Summary
New Entrant Eligibility \_VIEWIEDIT ) Certify & Submit
Agreements [ VIEWIEDIT )
Ownership [ VIEWIEDIT | Common Questions

. when is my data saved
\EHECKERRORS) during the data entry

process?

nce you are confident that the appica d submission, click on the "Continue To What is the difference
2rtify” button below, Cck fop / between a warning and an
S /8 €rp Brror?

1BACK < 9rs /CONTINUE TO CERTIFY Ir:I

What does the Check Errors
button do?




FCC fedenl

Auctions

(".,t .o~ Communications
— ) Commission

FCC = Wireless > Audions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

&pplicant; Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {(ET)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments

Status: Mot Submitted

& Print Preview Help (0 Quit

Certify & Submit

Former Default, Delinguency Statement

By indicating which statement applies and by submitting the application, applicants make the applicable
statement under penalty and perjury. An applicant making the second statement must submit an upfront
pavment equal to 50 percent more than otherwise would be reguired,

® The applicant, its affiliates, its controlling interests, and the affiliates of its controlling interests (as those
parties are defined by the Commission's rules) have never been in default on any Commission license
and have never been delinquent on any non-tax debt owed to any Federal agency,

y One or mare of the applicant, its affiliates, its cantrolling interests, ar the affiliates of its contralling
interests (as those parties are defined by the Commission's rules) have been in default on a Commission
license or have been delinquent on a non-tax debt owed to a Federal agency,

-

e f eee———

Steps
Spplicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Crwnership
summary

b Certify & Submit

Common Questions

YWhenis my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
between a warning and an
Brrory

YWhy must one of the options
be selected?

What if [ don't know which of
the two options is correct?

What if there is no former
default or delinguency, but
there is a current default or
delinquency?

What is an &ffiliate?




F‘_‘:c Federal

Auctions

C <) Communications
- - Commission

FCo = Wireless = Auctions > Auction Application

Logged In: FRM OOO73132958 (Log Out)

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)

Auction 62 Status:

FM Broadcast Surmmary & Attachrments

Mot Submitted

B Print Preview Help X Quit

Certify & Submit

Certify Auction Application

By clicking the "Submit” button below, I certify the following:

(1) that the applicant is legally, technically, financially, and otherwise gualified pursuant to 202(b) of the
Communications Act and the Commission’'s Rules and is in compliance with the foreign ownership provisions
contained in Section 310 of the Communications Act.

(2] that the applicant is the real party in interest in this application and that there are no agreements or
understandings other than those specified in this application, which provide that someone other than the
applicant shall have an interest in the permit.

{33 that the applicant is aware that, if upon Commission inspection, this application is shown to be defective,
the application may be dismissed without further consideration, and certain fees forfeited. COther penalties
may also apply.

(4) except as explicitly provided in the Commission's Rules, that the applicant has not entered into and will
not enter into any explicit or implicit agreements or understandings of any kind with parties not identified in
this application regarding the amount to be bid, bidding strategies or the particular permit on which the
applicant or other parties will or will not bid.

(S) that the applicant, or any party to this application, is not subject to a denial of federal benefits pursuant
to Section 5201 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1938,

(6) that if a bidding credit eligibility is claimed, the applicant is eligible for any special provisions set forth in
the Commission's Rules applicable to this auction and consents to audits, as set forth in the Commission's
Rules, to verify such status.

(73 that the applicant is and will, during the pendency of its application(s), remain in compliance with any
service specific qualifications applicable to the permits on which the applicant intends to bid including, but
not limited to, financial qualifications.

(2) that the applicant is not in default on any payment for Commmission permits and that it is not delinquent
on any non-tax debt owed to any federal agency.

I declare, under penalties of perjury, that I am an authorized representative of the above named applicant
for the permit andfor permits specified above, that I have read the instructions and the foregoing
certification and all matters and things stated in this application, its schedules and attachments, including
exhibits, are true and correct.

Signature

First M1 Last Suffix
Person Certifying: Imma Bidder
Signature:
Title: FPresident

[ 4Back ] SUBMIT

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Sgreemeants
Crwrership
Summary

» Certify & Submit

Common Questions

What if I certify and any of
the certifications are false?

Wehen is my data sawved
during the data entry
process’y

Wehat is the difference
between a warning and an
error?

Is it necessary to read all of
these certifications?

Who is authorized to certify?

after I fill out my application
electronically, is it
automatically submitted to
the FCC?

Can I change information
after I submit Form 1757

Can I change infarmation
after I submit Form 1757

After I submit my Form 175
once, are any later changes

automatically subrmitted to
the FCC?




FOCC Fedenal

Auctions

C < Communications
S :) Commission

FCC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318295 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast Summary @ Attachments

Applicant; Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 0801 2005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status; Submitted

2 Print Preview Help 3@ Quit

Certify & Submit

Auction Application Submit Confirmation

Your Auction Application has been received ¢gn 7/21/2005 at 1:29 PM, Your file number is 0001631431,
Please print your application for your record=

( AUCTIOM APPLICATION MAMAGER |

b Upfront Pavment Calculator/Form 159

¥ Wire Transfer for Refund Purpases

Steps
Applicant Information
Permit Selection
Mew Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Cwenership
summary

b Certify & Submit

Common Questions

Whenis my data saved
during the data entry
process?

What is the difference
hetween a warning and an
error?

What is Form 159 and hiow
do I fill it out?

How can I get a copy of the
information I submitted?

Must I go to the Upfront
Calculator and Form 159

immediately?

Do I have to submit an
upfront payment to cover all

the construction permits I
selected on my Forrn 1757

How will I know the status of
my Form 1757

VWhen can I see the Form 175
of other applicants for the
auction?
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(‘ ey Communications
- ) Commission

FCC = Wireless » Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 0007318298 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast

Attachments

Add Attachment

Type: L4
File:
Cescription:

* An Attachment may not be greater than 10MB,

| RETURN TO APPLICATION |

Current Attachments

Type Description Upload Date

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation
Initial Filing Closes: 08012005 6:00 PM (ET)
Status: Submitted

Summary & Attachments & Print Preview Help [ Quit

Steps

Applicant Infarmatian
Fermit Selection

New Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Ownership

summary

Certify & Submit

( ADD ATTACHMENT )

Common Questions

When is my data saved
during the data entry

process?

What is the difference
bhetween a warning and an
grrar?

What attachrments are
required?

What are the "Types" of
Attachments?




Federal :
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Commission

Logged In: FRM Q007318295 (Log Qut)

Auction 62

FM Broadcast
Print Preview

Print &pplication

Print the data you have added to the Auction
Application by selecting from the list below,
Click "Continue" to open a printable page.

Applicant Information
[] Permit Selection

[[] Mew Entrant Eligibility
[] agreements

[] Ownership

[] Certify & Submit

[] attachment List

e oy
( SELECT ALL /

[ 4BACK | [ CONTINUE ) |

FCC = Wiraless = Auckions > Auction Application

SUMMmary

Applicant: Bidder One Corporation

Initial Filing Closes: 0801 /2005 6:00 PM {ET)
Status: Submitted

Print Attachments
Click on a link below to open a POF to print,

[Mo attachments found]

& Attachments & Print Preview Help B9 Quit

Steps

Applicant Infarmation
Permit Selection

New Entrant Eligibility
Agreements
Ownership

Summary

Certify & Submit



File Mumber: 0001681431
Status: Submitted
Date Received: 72152005, 1:29 PM

Applicant Information
Applicant Name

Entity Mame: Bidder One Corporation
Jurisdiction of Farmation: DC

Applicant Legal Classification and Status

Legal Classification: Corporation
Applicant Status:
Moncormmercial Educational Election: Mo

Applicant Address

Address Line 1: 123 Auction Ave
hddress Line 2

ity Washington
State: DC

Zip Code: 20554

Responsible Party

Marne: Imma Bidder

Title: President

Telephone Mumber {(202) 418-0000

Ernail Address: Inma.Bidder@fcc.gov

Contact Information

Marne: Imma Bidder
Telephone Mumber: {Z02) 418-0000

Fax Mumber: {(202) 418-1111

Ernail Address: Inma.Bidder@fcc.gov
nddress Line 1: 123 Auction Ave
Address Line 2.

City: Washington

State: DC

Zip Code: 20554

Authorized Bidders

Bidder 1: Imma Bidder
Bidder Z: Shesa Bidder
Bidder 3: Hesa Bidder

Bidding Cption: Electronic



FCC fecerd Auctions

(,ﬁ ) Communications

Gommission _ : _ =
FCC > Wirelezs > Auckions > Auction Application
Logged In: FRM 00073182958 (Log Out) Help
Auction Appllcatlpn Manager Approved by OMB
Create or Review Auction Applications 3060-0600 (Motice to Applicants)

Create New Application

b Auction 164 Sample SMR Auction -- Initial Filing Window closes 5/17/2006, 3:30 PM
¥ Auction 250 ULS Integration Test Auction -- Initial Filing Window closes 7/27/2005, 6:00 PM

Review or Modify Existing Applications

Auction . ' Application Status Last Modified Last Submitted

7/21/2003, 129 PM

62 Bidder One Corporation Submitted 7/21/2005, 1:29 PM

Initial Filing Window Closes 8/1/2005, 6:00 PM
- Upfnnt Payment Calculator and Form 159 @ - Refund Form - Edit Application - Withdraw &pplication

Documentation

Auction: | 3- PCE Narrowband Region v (@
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S ) Commission
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FCC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 00073153295 (Log Out) Help

Auction Application Manager
Upfront Payment Calculator

Calculating Your Upfront Payment

Applicants are solely responsible for determining the amownt of their upfront payment. In most FCC auctions, the amount of the upfront payment
determines initial bidding eligibility. The upfront payment calculator may assist applicants in determining an amouwnt, However, regardless of whether they

use the upfront payrment calcuator, applicants should check their caleulations carefully, as there is no provision for increasing a bidder's eligibility after the
upfront payment deadline,

The following table lists all available Permits based on selections in your submitted Auction Application. The upfront payment calculator will help you to
determine the appropriate upfront payrment amount to submit with your Form 159, Use of the upfront payvrent calculator is always optional; you can type

another amount in the Total Upfront Payment field or Total Bidding Units field, if desired. Please refer to the Auction 62 Procedures public notice for a
cormplete explanation of upfront payrments and bidding eligibility.

To calculate the total upfront payment amount to submit with your Form 159, do the following:

1. Select all Permits for which you would like to place bids during the auction. The calculator will automatically calculate the total bidding units (maximum
eligibility) and upfront payrment amount for those Permits,

2. To save the total upfront payment amount and carry it through to Form 159, click the "Carry to 159" button,

Please note that if you selected 1,000 or more Permits, the calculator will not display the list or keep a running total of bidding units, If you have selected
1,000 or more Permits, simply type in the total number of bidding units for which you want to establish your mazimmum eligibility, The calculator will then
autornatically calculate the corresponding upfront payment amount,

Available Permits

Select Item

( all | Clear) Number Location Bidding Units Upfront Payments
¥ MM-FMA44-4 Farmington Township PA 15,000 £15,000
L MM -FMA45-4, Meyersdale P& Q0,000 £90,000
L MM-FMA46-A Strattanville PA 40,000 £40,000
Total Bidding Units Total Upfront Payment
$

| CARRY TO I5% | | CLOSE WIMDOW |
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Auctions

FCC = Wireless = Auctions = Auction Application

Logged In: FRM 00073153295 (Log Out) Help

Auction Application Manager
Upfront Payment Calculator

Calculating Your Upfront Payment

Applicants are solely responsible for determining the amownt of their upfront payment. In most FCC auctions, the amount of the upfront payment
determines initial bidding eligibility. The upfront payment calculator may assist applicants in determining an amouwnt, However, regardless of whether they

use the upfront payrment calcuator, applicants should check their caleulations carefully, as there is no provision for increasing a bidder's eligibility after the
upfront payment deadline,

The following table lists all available Permits based on selections in your submitted Auction Application. The upfront payment calculator will help you to
determine the appropriate upfront payrment amount to submit with your Form 159, Use of the upfront payvrent calculator is always optional; you can type

another amount in the Total Upfront Payment field or Total Bidding Units field, if desired. Please refer to the Auction 62 Procedures public notice for a
cormplete explanation of upfront payrments and bidding eligibility.

To calculate the total upfront payment amount to submit with your Form 159, do the following:

1. Select all Permits for which you would like to place bids during the auction. The calculator will automatically calculate the total bidding units (maximum
eligibility) and upfront payrment amount for those Permits,

2. To save the total upfront payment amount and carry it through to Form 159, click the "Carry to 159" button,

Please note that if you selected 1,000 or more Permits, the calculator will not display the list or keep a running total of bidding units, If you have selected
1,000 or more Permits, simply type in the total number of bidding units for which you want to establish your mazimmum eligibility, The calculator will then
autornatically calculate the corresponding upfront payment amount,

Available Permits

Select Item

( all | Clear) Number Location Bidding Units Upfront Payments
¥ MM-FMA44-4 Farmington Township PA 15,000 £15,000
MM -FMA45-4, Meyersdale P& Q0,000 £90,000
MM-FMA46-A Strattanville PA 40,000 £40,000
Total Bidding Units Total Upfront Payment
130,000 $(130,000

( CARRYTOI159 |  (CLOSEWINDOW




Federal Electronic Form 159
(ch) Communications
= — Commission

For many filings the Applicant is the Payer. However, if the Payer is a third party, the Payer's FRIN will be different fram that of the Applicant. Enter the Payer FRR and
Fassword below. If the Payer does not have a valid FRM, you must register online in the ERMN Registration System and return to Form 159 to complete payment
Process.

Please enter your FCC Registration Number {FRN) and Password to continue.

Payer's FRN: Mote: Payer information will be pre-filled from the FRM Registration System database.

Password: To use this Form 159 you must have the Adobe Reader® installed (Version 4.0 or highet). ou may download and install

the reader now, ar learn mare fram Adohe.

[ CONTIMUE |
Acrobat
Lﬂﬂe' Reader”
Ifyau have fargotten yaur FRM ar passwaord, call
the FCC help line at (877 480-3201; TTY (204
414-1254 for assistance.
Customer Service
FCC Fees FCC Web Paolicies FCC Home Page

If you have any guestions or concerns please contact your licensing system help desk,




